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Daggers, Libby

From: The Aggie Parent & Family Connection <parents@tamu.campusespmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Daggers, Libby
Subject: Virtual NSC Module 2: Academic Resources

 

 

  

 

  
Howdy and welcome to Module 2 of your Virtual NSC 

experience!  

This week you will learn about resources that are 

available to your student to help them succeed 

academically. Not only that, but you will also learn 

how you, as their family member, play an important 

role in their academic success. You will gain insight 
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into how your student is part of a community of 

scholars at Texas A&M and receive tips from faculty 

and advisors so that you can know how to help your 

student when they need it. We hope this week makes 

you feel more prepared to support your student as 

they begin their academic journey at Texas A&M.  

This week's module includes: 

 Joining a Community of Scholars 

 Faculty and Advisor Insights 

 Academic Resources 

 Live Q&A Registration 

 Looking Ahead: Module 3 

Note, you will receive Module 3 on June 29. If you 

have any questions, please send them to our office at 

familyprograms@tamu.edu.  

 

  

Powered by:  

 

Copyright © 2020 CampusESP. All rights reserved.

30 South 15th Street, 15th Floor

Philadelphia PA 19102

Email Subscription Settings

   

 

 

https://tamu.campusesp.com/posts/776
https://tamu.campusesp.com/posts/777
https://tamu.campusesp.com/posts/776
https://tamu.campusesp.com/posts/845
https://tamu.campusesp.com/posts/779



